Bosch Security Systems Inc

Request for Class Il Permissive Change

FCCID: ESV-0117-05 FCC ID 54 Date: 06-Nov-2015

TO: Federal Communication Commission

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Bosch Security Systems, Inc. declare that the reasons
for this Class II permissive change are as below:

New SE88-90S-304 1s added i SE88 family with the following differences.

Software:

This model has same RF transmitter portion and the only difference is the supervisory time of
which SE88-90S-304 is 90 seconds.

Enclosure:

New enclosure and battery contacts design for SE88-90S-304. Remove the Alarm button in new
enclosure, alarm function is not accessible by users.

Thank you.
Sincerely.
By: __ Peter Namisnak
(Print name)
Title: __Regulatory Compliance Coordinator___

On behalf of:  Bosch Security Systems Inc
(Company Name)

Telephone: ~ +1 585 678-3462



